
From: SPHatfield
To: Planning
Subject: RE: 6/2015/1997/MAJ
Date: 08 December 2015 15:21:51
Attachments: eCon_Natasha Smith.pdf

Dear Mr Arguile
 
Planning Application Reference: 6/2015/1997/MAJ
 
Site Address: Comet Hotel, St Albans Road West, Hatfield, AL10 9RH
 
Thank you for your consultation email received on 2 December regarding the above application.
 
However, we cannot see that we have any comments to make in regards to this amended
 information.
 
Kind regards
 
Thomas Campbell
Planning Advisor
Sustainable Places Team
Environment Agency – Hertfordshire and North London
 
*   Apollo Court, 2 Bishops Square Business Park, St. Albans Road West, Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9EX
( Internal - 2392
( External - 01707 632392
8    email – SPHatfield@environment-agency.gov.uk
 
 
 
From: Robert Arguile [mailto:r.arguile1@welhat.gov.uk] 
Sent: 02 December 2015 13:00
To: SPHatfield
Subject: 6/2015/1997/MAJ
 

Dear Sir or Madam,    Please find attached a notification regarding an application that has been
 submitted to the Council for determination.  Full details are within the letter.

 
  
Rob Arguile 
Planning Support Officer 
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council 
Telephone:01707 357365 
E-mail: r.arguile1@welhat.gov.uk 
  
HYPERLINK "http://www.welhat.gov.uk"www.welhat.gov.uk 
http://www.twitter.com/WelHatCouncil - @WelHatCouncil 
http://www.facebook.com/welwynhatfield 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Sir/Madam
Apollo Court,
2 Bishops Square Business Park
St Albans Road West
Hatfield
AL10 9EX


Colin Haigh
Head of Planning


Reply To: address as below
Direct Tel: 01707 357000


Email: planning@welhat.gov.uk


2 December 2015


Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order


2015


Dear Sir/Madam,


Application Reference: 6/2015/1997/MAJ
Proposed development at: Comet Hotel, St Albans Road West, Hatfield, AL10 9RH
Proposal: Extension and refurbishment of the Grade II listed hotel (Use Class C1) following
demolition of poor quality additions. Erection of student accommodation (Sui Generis)
comprising of 361 beds, landscaping and associated works


 Further to my previous letter, there have been amendments in respect to the application
submitted to the Council.  The application and any amendments are available for viewing on
the Council’s website
http://planning.welhat.gov.uk/plandisp.aspx?recno=63122&cuuid=24997A93-A997-4
67A-B34D-3681B1D8312F, or at the Council offices during normal office hours.


If you wish to comment, please do so through the link above. Comments must reach us by
12 December 2015. Any comments you make will be taken into account when the
application is considered.  In accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information)
Act 1985, any comments made are a matter of public record.  They will be available for
public inspection, copying and online viewing, which will show your name and address on
the Council’s website. 


Additionally, should you object to a proposal or recommend a condition is attached to any
approval and the applicant appeals that decision, you will be required to support that
decision at appeal.  In the event that the recommendation cannot be defended at appeal,
please be aware that there is a risk of costs being awarded against that party.


Yours faithfully


Mr R Arguile
Planning Support
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